
 

 

 
 
 
 
June 2, 2025 
 
 
Dakota DeBoer 
Pete Lien & Sons, Inc. 
P.O. Box 440 
Rapid City, SD 57709-0440
 
 
Re: St. Barbara Sand and Gravel Mine - File No. M-2004-013  
 Pete Lien & Sons, Inc. 
         Technical Revision (TR-4) 
 Request for Technical Revision 
 
Dear Dakota DeBoer: 
 
On June 2, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety concluded its review of the 
Technical Revision application submitted to the Division on May 19, 2025, addressing the following: 
 
Request to increase the maximum disturbed area from 96 acres to 115 acres.  
 
The decision reached by the Division is:  approve.   
 
The terms of Technical Revision No. 4 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit 
No. M-2004-013. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2004-013 remain in full 
force and effect. 
 
The revised liability amount exceeds the financial warranty currently held (see below), please submit 
additional bond or a rider to your existing bond that equals or exceeds the Revised Liability.  The 
revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division. 
 

Bond Held: $826,498.00 
Prior Liability: $826,498.00 
Change in Liability: $121,077.00 
Revised Liability: $947,575.00 
Prior Permit Acreage: 364.00 
Change in Permit Acreage: 0.00 
Revised Permit Acreage: 364.00 
Prior Affected Acreage: 304.00 
Change in Affected Acreage: 0.00 
Revised Affected Acreage: 304.00 



 

 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 666-1065, or by email at 
Jocelyn.carter@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Jocelyn L. Carter 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
cc: Amy Eschberger, DRMS 
 Michael Golliher, Pete Lein & Sons, Inc. 


